

Steve Albrecht
(Cell) 503 327 4120
stal_1@comcast.net

CAREER GOAL

After a double-decade career in radio, I have my own state registered mobile DJ Company and contract directly to clubs, corporations and private parties. As a radio career goal, I would also consider a top-notch Drive Time announcer position and I'm willing to relocate anywhere in the world for a great paying, rewarding position related to my field.

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

- 1996-2000** **KKGT/KUPL/KBBT in Portland, OR**
Full time swing person for multi-formatted stations. On air for Country, Alternative and Talk formats. Air check available from all formats.
- 1988-1995** **KKGD/KZKS in Rifle/Glenwood Springs, CO**
General Manager/Morning Man and part owner. Oldies format. Responsible for sales and programming staff. Successfully ran for local city council and performed remotes weekly. Increased profile of station by doubling ratings.
- 1986-1988** **KAAT-FM in Oakhurst, CA**
Morning man for up-tempo AC format. Station received first ever Arbitron rating of 1.9 in Fresno/Clovis for morning show only. The format was changed to Wave format.

Other radio stations include: KILO in Colorado Springs where I was awarded Billboard Magazines Promotion of the Month for "KILO LIDS hat giveaway" in August 1983 & WNOE-FM & B97 in New Orleans.

Also in Portland, I've club DJ'd at great local venues like Champions at the downtown Portland Marriott, Steamers and Springwater Station. For two summers, I led the dancing at moonlight cruises on the Portland Spirit stern-wheeler.

EDUCATION

- 1977** I graduated from the University of Miami, FL with an AA in Communications Sciences and attended Brown Institute of Broadcasting in Fort Lauderdale, FL, graduating in the top 5% of my class with a degree in Radio and Television Operations.

References provided upon request.